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Bayard of the King’s Orange Rangers. AL the close of the war he
settled at Wilmot, N. 8., where the son was born. Major Bayard was
appointed Lieutenant-Colonel of the Royal Nova Scotia Regiment, and
at its disbandment in 1802 was placed on half pay. The Duke of Kent
was on terms of close intimacy with him. For many years before the
close of his life, John Wesley had not a warmer follower in Nova Scotia
than Samuel V. Bayard, The first appearance of the name of Bayard

in New Brunswick was in the following card :

REMOVAL,

Dr. Bayard has removed to this city, intending to continue the prac-
tice of Medicine, Surgery, &c, Humbert’s Building, north side of the
Church, Germain Street.

November 27th, 1823.

Prior to this Dr. Bayard was in practice at New York, also Pro-
fessor of Midwifery in the medical college. In St. Jolm lLe at once
took a front place in the profession. In the advancement of agriculture
Dr. Bayard derived great pleasure, through the press aud platform. For
controversial writing he had a liking, whether the subject was Polemic
or Hygienic.  'When essential, could dip Lis pen in gall. In 1846 Judge
Parker initiated a movement for a public hospital, as a memorial to the
Loyalists. It was killed by the doctors quarrelling as to who should
control its management. From the pen of Dr. Bayard it received its
(leath blow. Had he supported it with half the zeal le opposed it, the
movement would have culminated in success, In 1837 his eldest son,
William, engaged in practice in St. John, re ceiving in 1839 from the
Government the office of Coroner for St. John city and county, holding
it over twenty years, when he resigned.,  Dr. Robert Bayard, not long
after having associated with Lim in practice his son William, spent the
summer months on his farm in the Annapolis Valley, and in the last
years of his life, he resided on his farm on the Nerepis River, Welsford,
and there died June 4th, 1868, at the age of 80 years., I'rom 1823 to
the present time, the name has held a front place in the profession at
St. John,

DR. QUINN.

In 1825 Dr. Quinn landed at St. John, from Treland, For years he
was best remembered by his association with the “Lally ” family ;
fathcr, mother, son and daughter, the latter having awakened in the
doctor feelings akin to those of old Dr. Smith, for young widow Martin,




